



County of Burlington

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5020 • Fax: (609) 702-7000
Eve A. Cullinan, County Administrator

Board of Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director
Tom Pullion, Deputy
Allison Eckel
Daniel O'Connell
Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-41818-6b30fba6@requests.opramachine.com

April 26, 2023

Brett Anderson

Re: OPRA Request 0683-23

Dear Mr. Anderson:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

All materials submitted by the applicant Active Acquisitions (aka AA) for Burlington County Planning Board File #S22-07-079 from January 1, 2022 until April 18, 2023.

Please be advised that we are still in the process of locating, identifying and reviewing records potentially responsive to your request. Thereafter, any such responsive records will need to be reviewed and, if necessary, redacted, should any OPRA exemption and/or privilege be found to apply. As such, additional time is required to thoroughly and properly respond to your request. See, Werner v. NJ Civil Service Commission, GRC Complaint No. 2011-151 (December 2012) and Criscione v. Town of Guttenberg (Hudson), GRC Complaint No. 2010-68 (November 2010).

Rest assured, we are processing your request as quickly as possible and will respond to you further no later than **May 12, 2023**. Thank you for your patience and cooperation.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. In addition, you should know that if you believe that our response does not comply with existing law, you have the right to bring an action in the Superior Court of New Jersey, or to appeal to the Government Records Council. You may contact the GRC by toll-free telephone at 866-850-0511, by mail at P.O. Box 819, Trenton, NJ, 08625, by e-mail at grc@dca.state.nj.us, or at their web site at www.state.nj.us/grc. Thank you.

Sincerely,

DINA ROCCO
Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County